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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: rdbishop@tecoenergy.com

Cc: Boatwright, Kelley M.; ravelasco@tecoenergy.com; campbell@epchc.com; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Kathleen
Eorney; Costello, Martin; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:52:23 PM

Attachments: image002.png

RAI November 15 2012.pdf

Dear Mr. Bishop:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com

G LT T

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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. Rick Scott
Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection jennifer Caroll
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road hel . |
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

November 15, 2012

Electronically Sent — Received Receipt Requested

rdbishop@tecoenergy.com
Mr. Ron Bishop

Tampa Electric Company
Post Office Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601-111

Re: Request for Additional Information
File No. 0570039-062-AC
Consent Decree and Permit Modifications

Dear Mr. Bishop:

On October 16, 2012, Tampa Electric Company (TEC), Inc. submitted an application for air permits to
install gas igniters on the four coal-fueled power plants, implement a number of other projects including
changes to Transloading Operations for coal, petroleum coke and slag, changes to Title V permit
conditions and implement permitting actions to document completion of the requirements of the
TEC/EPA Consent Decree. This communication relates only to the igniter project which is to be
processed as a separate action per the file No. given above. If information is needed regarding the other
projects, we will advise you in the near future.

Pursuant to Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C., the Department reviewed the application and requests submittal of
the following additional information. Should your response to any of the below items require new
calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised
pages of the application form.

1. The application requests adding natural gas igniters. Please describe this project in further detail
including a description of how these igniters will be integrated with existing igniters (will these new
igniters be operated together with existing oil igniters or separately?) and the physical and operational
changes associated with this project. Provide this information for each boiler along with a layout of
the new igniters in each boiler so that the location and number of new igniters is shown.

2. Will the existing oil igniters be removed as part of this project?

3. Please provide a description of any changes to the air management system in each boiler associated
with these new igniters. Provide design values for natural gas heat inputs for these igniter systems in
each boiler. Describe any new combustion air fans associated with the new igniters.

4. Please provide details of how these igniters will be used for flame stabilization and provide data
showing how often, and at what heat input rates these igniters are needed during low load and load
change modes of operation.

5. Describe how these new gas igniters will change how each boiler is operated (e.g. will these igniters
allow boilers to operate at low loads for extended periods like overnight when gas prices are
favorable?). Quantify emission changes for each boiler if overall boiler emissions are expected to
change with the addition of the new igniters, or how the economic dispatch of each boiler will
change.
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6.

Describe the installation features of the new igniters (e.g. will they be able to tilt for different
operation modes). Describe the burner management system associated with each boiler associated
with the new igniters.

Describe if there are circumstances when the new igniters will be operated alone without other fuels
co-fired in each boiler. Will the gas igniters be used to facilitate operating of any of the boilers more
as a peaking unit and are more startups expected when the new igniters are employed?

Describe any other physical changes to each boiler associated with addition of the new igniters
including the extent of boiler wall modifications and changes in the steam systems for each boiler
associated with the new igniters.

The Department will resume processing your permit application after receipt of the requested information.
Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C., requires that all applications for a construction permit must be certified by a
professional engineer registered in the State of Florida. This requirement also applies to responses to
Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature. For any material changes to the
application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible
official.

If you have any questions please contact Martin Costello at martin.costello@dep.state.fl.us or
850-717-9040.

CC:

Sincerely,
(Electronic Signature)

A.A. Linero
(7 G Fom 20121105
16:35:20 -05'00'

A.A. Linero, P.E.
Office of Permitting and Compliance

Robert Velasco, P.E., TEC: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

Kelly Boatwright, DEP Southwest District: kelly.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Jerry Campbell, Hillsborough County EPC: campbell@epchc.org

Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Katy Forney, EPA Region 4. forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Lynn Scearce, DEP (file Copy): lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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			Lynn Scearce, DEP (file Copy):  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





						2012-11-15T16:35:20-0500


			A.A. Linero

















From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Boatwright, Kelley M.; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:52:24 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us"Boatwright, Kelley M.

HYPERLINK "mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us"Linero, Alvaro

Subject: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Friday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Costello. Martin
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:52:24 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us"Costello, Martin

Subject: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: Scearce, Lynn; Bishop, Ron D.

Cc: Boatwright, Kelley M.; campbell@epchc.com; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Kathleen Forney; Costello, Martin;
Linero. Alvaro; Friday, Barbara

Subject: RE: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information

Date: Friday, November 16, 2012 8:55:39 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Lynn:

Tampa Electric has confirmed access to the above referenced document.

Best Regards,

(Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232

Cell: (813) 417-9524

Fax: (813) 228-1308
www.tampaelectric.com/environmental/

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:52 PM

To: Bishop, Ron D.

Cc: Boatwright, Kelley M.; Velasco, Robert A.; campbell@epchc.com; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Kathleen
Forney; Costello, Martin; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional
Information

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

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it
to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect
against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 5:07:15 PM

Your message was read on Thursday, November 15, 2012 5:06:10 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 5:00:32 PM

Your message was read on Thursday, November 15, 2012 5:00:15 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, November 16, 2012 8:13:05 AM

Your message was read on Friday, November 16, 2012 8:12:18 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: campbell@epchc.com
Subject: Relayed: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:52:27 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:campbell@epchc.com“campbell@epchc.com
Subject: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station- Request for Additional Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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